
 

  

 

 
  

 

DATE: March 20, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Approve the 2023-2024 Comprehensive School Safety Plans 
 

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer  

  ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve the 2023-2024 Comprehensive School Safety Plans. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

California Education Code (EC) Section 32281(a) requires every kindergarten through grade 

twelve public school to develop and maintain a Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) 

designed to address campus risks, prepare for emergencies, and create a safe, secure learning 

environment for students and school personnel.   

 

CSSPs include, but are not limited to, strategies and policies to prevent and respond to potential 

incidents involving emergencies, natural and other disasters, hate crimes, violence, active 

assailants/intruders, bullying and cyberbullying, discrimination and harassment, child abuse and 

neglect, discipline, suspension and expulsion, and other safety aspects. These plans were 

developed, sent to local law enforcement and fire agencies for review and feedback, and 

approved at a public School Site Council meeting. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Laura Rowe, Business Services Coordinator, for Todd Rivera, Assistant      

                                Superintendent Chief Business Officer                                         

 

 

 

 

 

Attachments: Comprehensive School Safety Plans for All Sites 


